17/05/2024, 12:12 Gmail - Re: Purchase Order Ref. : NSA40905 - Western Health & Social Care Trust - Estates Dept. Purchase Order - INCUB...

M G ma|l Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re: Purchase Order Ref. : NSA40905 - Western Health & Social Care Trust -
Estates Dept. Purchase Order - INCUBATOR PPM

1 message

Cochrane David <david.cochrane@westerntrust.hscni.net> 17 May 2024 at 12:05
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, Devine Eamon <Eamon.Devine@westerntrust.hscni.net>, Lynch Gareth
<Gareth.Lynch@westerntrust.hscni.net>

Kate,
My apologies, yes you may proceed with the order with the prices and carriage as detailed in your email.

Regards,

David Cochrane

Medical Technical Officer

WHSCT

Altnagelvin Hospital

T: 02871345171 Ext 214570 / 214599

M: 07940535635

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 17 May 2024 11:57

To: Cochrane David <david.cochrane@westerntrust.hscni.net>; Devine Eamon
<Eamon.Devine@westerntrust.hscni.net>; Lynch Gareth <Gareth.Lynch@westerntrust.hscni.net>

Subject: Re: Purchase Order Ref. : NSA40905 - Western Health & Social Care Trust - Estates Dept. Purchase Order -
INCUBATOR PPM

Some people who received this message don't often get email from kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is
important

Stay Alert - Think before you Click - Stop a potential Cyber Attack

Good morning David,
Thank you for your order NSA40905.

Please see below a snip of your order showing the prices as there are none on your PO.
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Viamed Ltd

& ton Road Viamed Ltd

Keighley, West Yorkshire
BD20 7DT, United Kingdom
Tel: +44 (0) 1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0) 1535 635582
Email: info@viamed.co.uk
VAT Req No: GB287389593
Company Reg No: 01291765
Eori No: GB2873893593000

Contact N : David Coch
Delivery Address Invoice Address ngtaot T;me : 0235”7 1 34?5(:1 :’[?Ine
Altnagelvin Hospital Western Health And Social Care Trust
Engineering Store Altnagelvin Finance Department Account 00003463
Estates Department Cost Centre EOM688, Estates Westem  Customer Reference NSA40905
Glenshane Road Trust, PO Box 1044
Des Ballymena Dgte_ 17 May 2024
BT47 6SB BT42 9BT Priority 8
Northern Ireland Northern Ireland

Priced In UK Pounds

QOrder Confirmation CVM150005 Page 1

CIP Carriage and Insurance Paid To Altnagelvin Area Hospital, UK * Incoterms(R) 2020

Your Viamed Contact for this Order Confirmation : kate.griffiths @viamed.co.uk

Item Reference Description Quantity Unit Unit Vat
0110072 Viamed Oxygen Sensor R-22Vi - Pack of 2 4 72.00 14.40
PPUPS2 UPS Courier Delivery - Standard 1 9.17 1.83

23 x 15 x 15cm
0.40kg

Total Net:
Total Vat:

Total:

Total

345.60

11.00

297.17

59.43
356.60

Please let me know if you accept the pricing and carriage.
Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in

reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with

delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Fri, 17 May 2024 at 11:29, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <david.cochrane@westerntrust.hscni.net>
Date: Fri, 17 May 2024 at 11:26

Subject: Purchase Order Ref. : NSA40905 - Western Health & Social Care Trust - Estates Dept. Purchase Order -

INCUBATOR PPM
To: <orders@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: <david.cochrane@westerntrust.hscni.net>, <eamon.devine@westerntrust.hscni.net>,

<gareth.lynch@westerntrust.hscni.net>
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Gmail - Re: Purchase Order Ref. : NSA40905 - Western Health & Social Care Trust - Estates Dept. Purchase Order - INCUB...

Please find attached Western Health & Social Care Trust - Estates Department Purchase Order Ref. -
NSA40905 for your attentionOrder Details AttachedSupplier : VIAMED LTDFor any enquiries
regarding this order, please contact :DAVID COCHRANEEstates Department,Altnagelvin Area
Hospital,Glenshane RoadLondonderryBT47 6SBEstates Admin Office Tel: (028) 7161 1393My Contact
Tel NO. MTO g WeSTErN === e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

The information contained in this email and any attachments is confidential and intended solely for the attention and
use of the named addressee(s). No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you are not
the intended recipient of this email, please inform the sender by return email and destroy all copies. Any views or
opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of HSC. The content of
emails sent and received via the HSC network may be monitored for the purposes of ensuring compliance with HSC
policies and procedures. Please be aware that e-mail may not be a secure medium. This e-mail (whether you are the
sender or the recipient) may be monitored and monitoring and blocking software may be used. While HSC takes
precautions in scanning outgoing emails for computer viruses, no responsibility will be accepted by HSC in the event
that the email is infected by a computer virus. Recipients are therefore encouraged to take their own precautions in
relation to virus scanning. All emails held by HSC may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000. All emails held by HSC may also be disclosed, where required, under the UK GDPR and Data
Protection Act 2018.
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